
 

 
 

 

 

 Direct Dial: 416-862-4827 
 File: 10146 
Sent by Electronic Mail and RESS Filing 

April 22, 2021 

Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Attention: Christine Long, Board Registrar 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: Ontario Sustainable Energy Association's Response to Interrogatory Refusals 
Ontario Power Generation Inc. - 2022-2026 Payment Amount Application 
Board File No.  EB-2020-290 

Further to the Ontario Energy Board’s letter dated April 21, 2021, the Ontario Sustainable 
Energy Association (“OSEA”) intends to discuss Ontario Power Generation Inc.’s (“OPG”) 
refusal of the following interrogatories at tomorrow’s meeting: 

♦ OSEA 1(8) 

♦ OSEA 1(10) 

♦ OSEA 1(11) 

♦ OSEA 9(2) 

Yours truly, 

  
Raeya Jackiw 

cc: Dan Goldberger, OSEA 
 Travis Lusney, Power Advisory LLC  
 Brady Yauch, Power Advisory LLC  
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